I feel relaxed when I listen to music.
أشعر بالإسترخاء عند استماعي للموسيقى

Music puts me in a good mood.

What kind of music do you like?

ما نوع الموسيقى التي تحبها؟

I like classical music. 
I like pop music.

I like country music.

I like listening to old songs.

Sing – sang - sung

I’m a real / big fan of (Amr Diab).

أنا من أشد المعجبين ب ...............
Fan مروحة  /  مشجع

I can’t stand لا أتحمل أو أطيق
I can’t stand rude people.           
I can’t stand listening to old songs.

I can’t stand staying much out of town.

I can’t stand liars.

I can’t stand = I dislike very much.

I can’t stand working in this place any longer.

لا أتحمل العمل في هذا المكان أكثر من ذلك.

any longer = anymore

I don’t have a car anymore.

لم يعد لدي سيارة

We are no longer friends.

لم نعد أصدقاء

I used to visit my aunt but not anymore.
كنت معتادا على زيارة خالتي لكني لم أعد أفعل ذلك

I used to play with my neighbors when I was a kid.

أعتدت عى اللعب مع جيراني عندما كنت طفلا.

I used to smoke  but I gave it up.

كنت أدخن ولكني أقلعت.

When I was at school, I used to play the piano.

عندما كنت بالمدرسة, كنت أعزف على البيانو
I’m used to staying up late.
أنا معتاد على السهر         

I’m not used to getting up early. 
لست معتادا على الإستيقاظ مبكرا.

    used to + verb (To refer to the past)

Be used to +verb-ing (To refer to the present)
Salma is used to driving fast.

They are used to visiting us on weekends.

Likes and dislikes الأشياء المحببة والمكروهة
What about singers, Liz?
Who do you like?

I like lots of different ones.(=singers)

I guess (=I think) my favorite singer is Whitney Houston

You must be kidding. أنت أكيد بتهزر.

Why? Don’t you like her?
No, I don’t. I guess her voice is OK, but I don’t like her songs.

Sing يغني

Singer مطرب أو مطربة

a song أغنية

singing الغناء

I like singing. أحب الغناء

a poem قصيدة

a poet شاعر

poetry الشعر
I like writing / reading poetry.

 قراءة الشعر/ أحب كتابة
I’ve written a lot of romantic poems so far.

لقد كتبت قصائد شعرية رومانسية كثيرة حتى الآن.

So far = until now

A: How are you doing in your exams?

B: So far, so good. الأمور على يرام حتى الآن

date تاريخ
What’s the date, today?

It’s June 27, 2007
date = a rendez-vous ميعاد غرامي

I have a date, tonight.لدي موعد غرامي الليلة

a date = boyfriend / girlfriend.

Salma is my date.

John is my date.

date: يواعد  have a romantic relationship with someone.

The first time I dated my girlfriend was last May. أول مرة خرجت في موعد غرامي مع صديقتي كانت في شهر مايو الماضي

dates: the sweet fruit on a palm tree.

البلح

a palm tree نخلة  / شجرة النخيل

an appointment ميعاد
I have (a date / an appointment) with the dentist.

عندي ميعاد مع طبيب الأسنان.
I have (a date / an appointment) with my business partners.
I have a date with my boyfriend / girlfriend.

Days of the week:
Saturday – Sunday – Monday

Tuesday – Wednesday – Thursday – Friday
Months of the year:

January / February / March

April / May / June

July / August / September

October / November / December 

a day / a night / a week / a month

a year / a decade / a century / a millennium

A century is a period of a hundred years.

Teacher: Why do you like history?

Student: Because it’s full of dates.
The 21st century
I’m not free before then.

مش فاضي قبل كدة.

That’s too late for me. I have to get up early on weekdays.
There’s a very good jazz pianist playing downtown.

A jazz concert

A baseball game

a.m = ante meridiem  صباحا  (before noon)
p.m = post meridiem مساءا     (after noon)
BC = Before Christ
AD = Anno Domini

I’m still looking for a job.
لازلت أبحث عن وظيفة.

I’m unemployed / I’m out of work.

I got fired from my work.طردت من عملي     
= I got the sack.

I resigned. أستقلت          
I don’t have a job anymore.

I want to work abroad. أريد أن أعمل بالخارج.
Jobs in Egypt are not profitable.

الوظائف بمصر ليست مربحة.

I don’t like my job, so I’m looking for a new one.لآتروق لي وظيفتي , لذا فأنا أبحث عن أخرى جديدة

Nepotism المحسوبية

It’s easier to get a job if you have connections.

